LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Jennifer Taiariol, Ph.D. Student Services Department
Date: April 24, 2018

To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent

From: Jennifer Taiariol, Director of Student Services

Subject: Cooperative Agreements for Livonia Transition Program

The Livonia Transition Program (LTP) addresses the vocational needs of students with
disabilities between the ages of 18-26 years and is located on Schoolcraft College Campus.
LTP has been located at Schoolcraft for the past three years.

We have cooperative agreements with Northville, Redford Union, Crestwood, South
Redford and are adding Garden City for the 2018/2019 school year. We charge the
resident district a flat fee of $15,000 and the resident district receives the state aid for their
students.

We continue to work on building our base of local businesses that support our students.
We have students currently working at Schoolcraft, Goodwill, Cintas, Brookdale, Brighton
Gardens, Star Fish, Idyl Wyld, MOD pizza, and Midwest Dental Supply. We also have a
Project Search site which is housed at Embassy Suites. For our current enrollment we have
had five students exit early with full time employment and at Project Search nine students
have jobs lined up for after the end of this year.

[ am prepared to present this topic at the Committee of the Whole on April 30, 2018.
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